IVCRC Minutes 4/25/2005

CALL TO ORDER 6:05 pm

ROLL CALL
Soumil Mehta - Chair
Amelia Holstrom - Vice Chair
Tan Nguyen - Leg Council Rep
Corina Garcia - Treasurer
Jared Renfro - VP Local Affairs

ANNOUNCEMENTS
None

PUBLIC FORUM

- 1. SCORE Fernando Ramirez requested \$800 for the 7th annual Facing Race conference on Saturday, May 14th. This conference, "Demilitarizing Our Minds and Communities", hopes to address the current systems in California that institutionalize racism and marginalize the position of people of color in society.
- 2. Santa Barbara Student Housing Co-op Kara Nostrand requested \$800 for Co-opula on Saturday, May 14th in Anisq'Oyo park. The all day event includes 10 bands, is open to the public, and is to help raise awareness about the alternative option of living in a co-op.
- 3. Kapatirang Pilipino Gizelle Quinto requested \$800 for a talent show hosted by Kapatirang Pilipino in IV Theater on Saturday, May 14th. This event will be open to the public and include members from the Isla Vista community to showcase participants' various talents and provide an alternative program for a Saturday night.
- 4. Isla Vista Teen Center Lenore Reyes requested \$10,390 to fund a summer program with extended hours at the IV Teen Center. The money would help fund program supplies as well as salary for 3 staff members.
- 5. Indus Shamik Patel requested \$800 to fund the rest of renting out Campbell Hall for Indus' 11th annual "Visions of India" performance on May 21st. The performance is to help raise awareness of South Asian culture and hopefully break down exsiting stereotypes by showcasing the culture in a performance open to the public.

ACTION ITEMS, VOTING ON REQUESTS

1. Funds for Isla Vista Teen Center

MS Move to allocate \$1500 to fund program supplies for the summer program. This

money will help the Teen Center support an enriching summer program for the youth of Isla Vista with constructive activities. (Corina, Jared second) MSC Motion approved with no opposition

2. Funds for Santa Barbara Student Housing Co-op

MS Move to allocate \$400 for the park rental fee or sound/light equipment rental. This money is going towards an event to enrich the Isla Vista community with information on living options that are an alternative to the typical landlords of IV. (Jared, Corina second)
MSC Motion approved with no opposition

3. Funds for SCORE

MS Move to allocate \$700 to fund transportation to the event for local high school students and part of the cost of the keynote speakers. The conference will be enriching for local youth about current issues involving racism, and the keynote speakers are an essential part of helping to convey the message of the conference in an effective and clear manner. (Amelia, Soumil second) MSC Motion approved with no opposition

4. Funds for Kapatirang Pilipino

MS Move to allocate \$300 to go toward either the cost of media equipment or CSO,

both unavoidable costs of putting on an event in IV Theater. This event will benefit the community as an alternative program on a Saturday night, and a chance for members of the community to come together and watch other members of

the community showcase their talents. (Tan, Amelia second) MSC Motion approved with no opposition

5. Funds for Indus

MS Move to allocate \$200 for part of the cost of media equipment in Campbell Hall. It was the committee's decision to partially fund the necessary remaining part of Indus' budget in the hopes of making an enriching cultural event available to the Isla Vista community. (Amelia, Soumil second) MSC Motion approved with no opposition

ADJOURNMENT 7:45 pm